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OTTAWA, 31st October, 1904.

Gentlemen:-

In reply to your letter of the 25th instant.

relating to returne of timber and sawlogs cut by you

last season under Licenses Nos. 3 and 3A, covering

certain kinds of timber on the Garden River Limits, I

beg to inform you that the specification of measure-

ment of the Square and waney timber has not been

furnished.

Inclosed herewith you will receive a corree¬

ted and detailed statement &howing the returns reo-

eived and the balance of Crown does payable thereunto.

amounting to $78.54; also separate Licenses for the

Townships of Mac stonald, Laird and Meredith.

You will be good enough to transmit the

specification of measurement of each piece of Square

and waney timber cut under each of the Licenses in

order that it may be examined and certified in the

usual way.

The questions of disposition of the time

seized andolghts of settler* to eut timber within

your Limits remain in abeyance.

Your obedient servant,

Secretary.Mesers Burton & Bro.,

Barrie,

Ontario.
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